How can empathy be improved in healthcare consultations? A secondary analysis of data

<u>Kirsten Smith</u>¹, Jeremy Howick², Felicity Bishop³, Steph Hughes⁴, Jane Vennik⁴, Leanne Morrison⁵, Lucy Yardley⁶, Christian Mallen⁷, Paul Little¹, Hajira Dambha-Miller¹, Emily Lyness¹, Mohana Ratnapalan¹, Hazel Everitt¹

¹Primary Medical Care, University of Southampton, United Kingdom. ²University of Oxford, United Kingdom. ³University of Southampton, United Kingdom. ⁴Primary Medical Care, University of Southampton. ⁵University of Bristol, United Kingdom. ⁷University of Keele, United Kingdom

Abstract

Background: Empathy is a critical part of the healthcare consultation that can improve patient health outcomes, quality of life and satisfaction with care. This analysis is part of a larger study (Empathica), which aims to enable health care practitioners (HCPs) to improve outcomes for patients with Osteoarthritis pain through the development of a digital training tool to enhance HCP empathy. We examined papers included in a recent literature review to extract details about the methods used to train HCPs in empathy.

Aim: To investigate the components of effective training for HCPs in empathic communication.

Methods: Qualitative component analysis and Behaviour Change Technique (BCT) Taxonomy analysis were used to extract a) methods used to train HCPs, b) empathy behaviours that HCPs were trained in, c) BCTs used to train HCPs. Effect sizes were examined to identify trends.

Results: In the seven trials examined, the most frequently used methods of training were: face-to-face training, role-playing and videos. Empathy behaviours included: providing explanations of treatment; providing empathetic responses; eliciting questions from patients; displaying a friendly manner; and using non-verbal behaviours. The most common BCTs employed were "Instruction on how to perform behaviour", "Credible Source" and "Behavioural practice". No trends were identified in effect size comparison.

Conclusion: We found some commonalities in empathy training that will help inform development of the Empathica digital training tool. However, this is limited by poor reporting of intervention components in the analysed papers.

Patient and Public Involvement (PPI)

Patient and public representatives (osteoarthritis patients/carers) were involved in the design and application process for the Empathica project, of which this study forms a part. A patient contributor from the Empathica research management team has reviewed the outcomes of this study from a patient perspective and is writing a lay summary to help with dissemination.